Bailey Barnhart

From: Lindsey Manfrin

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2024 11:31 AM

To: Ken Huffer; Mary Starrett

Cc: Layne Pendleton-Baker; Brittany Zylstra-Stanhope; Jason Henness; Traci Dawson; Justin Hogue;
Christian Boenisch; Carolina Rook; Bailey Barnhart

Subject: Board Consideration: Intent to Award Electronic Health Record Procurement and Implementation

Attachments: Intent to Award Letter EHR EnSoftek (Dr Cloud).pdf

Hi Mary and Ken,

| am requesting permission to issue the attached Notice of Intent to Award and enter into contract negotiations with
EnSoftek for the Electronic Health Record (EHR) System.

We issued a request for proposal (RFP) for a new Electronic Health Record (EHR), Procurement and Implementation.
Our current EHR solution is through Raintree Systems. Raintree Systems notified us in October 2022 they will no
longer-be offering anything outside of standard support to their non-physical therapy customers. As a result, HHS
needs to select and implement a new EHR solution.

We received 10 proposals in response to the RFP. An evaluation committee reviewed and scored the proposals. After
scoring, the top three proposers were interviewed: EnSoftek, OCHIN and Patagonia.

EnSoftek scored highest in the initial proposal scoring and the interview. Based on the scoring and interview, |
recommend we proceed with negotiating the contract with EnSoftek for the EHR Procurement and Implementation.

Carolina/Bailey, please place this agreement on the next Board Agenda for approval. Suggested Board Agenda
language:

“Approval of the notice of Intent to Award a contract to EnSoftek for the Yamhill County HHS Electronic Health Record
(EHR) Procurement and Implementation",

Thank you,

Lindsey Manfrin, DNP, RN

Health and Human Services Director

Public Health Administrator

Pronouns: she/her/hers

Yamhill County Health and Human Services | 638 NE Davis St McMinnville, OR 97128
Phone: 503-434-7525|Cell: 971-237-2412 | Ext. 4719

Fax: 503-474-4907 | manfrinl@YamhillCounty.gov *please note my email change
Yambhill County Crisis Line (1-844-842-8200)

Accepted by Yamhill County
Board of Commissioners on
04f2f2024 by Board Orde



